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1000 WATTS 1600 K C

CHILDRESS BCSTG. CORP. OF WEST JEFFERSON

JAS., B, CHILDRESS POST OFFICE BOX 311 J. ARDELL SINK
PRESIDENT WEST JEFFERSON, N. C. ) GENERAL MANAGER

PHONE 6001

June 25, 1960

Mr. Kermit Geary
R. D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport Pa.

Dear Mr. Geary:

This is your verification of reception of WKSK on the morning of
June 20th from 1:25 to 1l:45 AM Eastern Standartl Time. WKSK was on
the air at that time for testing and a frequency check.

Thanks for your reoprt.

Yours very truly,

e

PRI r— 47
Vernon C. McCart

Chief Engineer




